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Contracts Finder Form 
*To be completed when entering into a Contract for Goods, Services or Works worth £25,000 or more*
Contracts Finder displays details of public sector contract above £25,000.00 for Contracting Authorities and NHS Trusts. It was launched by Government to create greater transparency in how public money is being spent and provide better access to contract opportunities for small businesses.
The following information is required in order to publish an award notice on the Contracts Finder website. 
Please complete the following as fully as possible. All questions marked with * are mandatory.
1. Summary information 
	1. Tender/Quote No. * 
	N/A

	2. Contract Title*
	Homeviews Residential Review Platform

	3. Tender/Quote Return Date* 
	N/A

	4. Contract start date*
	6th July 2021

	5. Contract end date*
	6th July 2022

	6. Is this a sub-contract? Y/N*
	N

	7. Contract Value (£)*
	£101,600 + VAT

	9. Is this suitable for SME* (Small and Medium Enterprises)? Y/N
	N

	10. Is this suitable for VCSE (Voluntary Community and Social Enterprise)? * Y/N
	N

	11. Contract type? * (select from the following)
· Works
· Service Contract
· Supply/Goods Contract
	Service Contract



2. Location & industry 
Please provide either the postcode or a region within which the works, services or products detailed above will be delivered.
	1. Location* (select)
· Postcode
· Region
	Across all of our private sale, shared ownership developments throughout the UK

	
2. Please select (You can select multiple options from the following)
· East of England
· London
· South East
· Other (Please specify)
	UK wide

	3. CPV code* 
(Classification system for public procurement contracts - you can select multiple codes)
	If unsure, do not complete.





3. Description 
Please provide a brief detailed description of the works/services/supplies to be performed under the contract;
	Crucial elements required from the Supplier:
Homeviews provides the only residential property review platform in the UK. They provide Resident’s with a platform to provide balanced feedback reviewing five areas to review both the development and the developer, these are: Facilities, Design, Location, Value and an overall score. 







4. Award Information
	Date the Contract was awarded*

	6th  July 2021

	Contract Value (£)*

	£101,600

	Supplier’s name*

	Homeviews

	Suppliers address*



	Unit 2.05, 12-18 Hoxton Street, London, N1 6NG

	D-U-N-S number of supplier*
(unique numeric identifier allocated by Dun & Bradstreet. If unknown leave blank.)
	Company registration number: 
	[bookmark: _GoBack]10290376

	
	
	




	Contract start date*

	6th  July 2021

	Contract end date*

	6th July 2022

	Award procedure type*
· Open
· Restricted
· Direct Award
· Other (please specify)
	Direct Award

	Annex D option type (applies only to OJEU contracts)

	


 
Form Completed by*			Olivia Moss
Signature*				__________________________
Date *					8th July 2021
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